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Legislation Text

File #: 10-2829, Version: 1

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1 of the Individual Service Agreement to the Master
Memorandum of Understanding (MMOU) between the District and East Bay Asian Youth Center (EBAYC), Oakland,
CA, for the latter to provide a new Culinary Art Class by reducing the amount approved for the lead agency back to the
school site, decreasing their Menu of Service, Option E, from their 215t Century High School After School Safety and
Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) Grant Core allocation, at Dewey Academy, for the period of July 1, 2010 through
June 30, 2011, in an amount of -$6,000.00, decreasing the ISA amount from $240,193.00, to $234,193.00, pursuant to the
terms and conditions as specified in the (MMOU).
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